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! AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ACCOUNTANTS
20 Vesey Street, New York.

February 15, 1918,

To the Members and Associates of ths
American Institute of Accountante:

Gentlemen! -

The quegtinsm having arisen as to how best the subscrip-
tions to Liberty Borde and Yiability thereon might be set up in
a balance sheet, the Kxecntive Committee took the matter up and
discussed it at its meeting of February 1, 1918,

Tt wag decided that, irasmiuch gz it was felt that it was
the intention of the Government that the liability on Liberty
Bondsg ghould not work to the detriment of a subseriber to the
bonds, there covld not be any ohjection to setting up thz gub-
scriptio a: an avset on the baianze sheet and deducting there-
from the unp2:d instalments not due and the amount of money act-
ually borrowed for the purpose of payi-g for the bords so sub-
gseribed, 1t was frrrther thought advicable to submit this pro-
posal to the Federa' Reserve EBank of New York.

This was done and as the Federal Reserve Bark has ac-
cepted this view of the matter, it is svggested that members and
agsociates of the Inztitute should use either of the following
ways of sihnowing the svbscrivtion arnd liability on Liberty Bords
in a balancs-sheast,

U. 8. Liberty Bonds (including $20,000.00

subsceribed by employees) 50,000,00

dedugt: Unpaid instalments not due 20,000,000

30,000,00

deduct: Payments by employees 10,000.00
i $20,000,00

er
7, 2, Liberty Bonds (including %20,000.00

subseribed by employees) 50,000.00

Aeduct: mpaid instalments not dne 20,000,00

30,000.00

dedact: Amonnt horrrwed £n invest in bonds 10,000,00

20,000.00

deduct: Payments by employees 10,000.00
$10,000,00

Very truly yours,

m /5?%*—@/

PRESIDENT
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